



Saad Tanvir

74-A, Gulshan Street No 2,
Nishat Park, Paris Road, Sialkot
51310, Pakistan

E-mail: saadtanvir1994@gmail.com

Website: <https://saadtanvir.com>

Phone: +92-331-6105976

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Proactive, Creative & Enthusiastic Software Engineer with over four years of experience providing excellent services to clients by working on multimillionaire projects. I aim to use my superb analytical skills and technical knowledge as a WordPress, Webflow, Front-End Developer, and Search Engine Optimization.

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Software Engineering

2014 — 2018

University of Management and Technology, Sialkot Campus

Gold Medalist in Software Engineering

CGPA: 4.00

WORK EXPERIENCE

Upwork

Feb 2019 — Feb 20

Senior Front End Developer

Providing services in Front End Development, WordPress, Webflow and UX/UI designing

Web Sentials

Oct 2018 — Feb 2019

Web Designer & Developer

Working on contract of 3 month Internship and working on Vue.js

PrewebSolution

Jan 2017 — Oct 2018

Web Designer & Developer

PROJECTS

- Nominees at Awwwards.com (<https://www.awwwards.com/Saadtanvir/>)
- Adobe Xd to HTML/CSS (<https://bonded.finance/>) - Front End Development
- Adobe Xd to HTML/CSS (<https://jigstack.org/>) - Front End Development
- Adobe Xd to HTML/CSS (<https://glitch.finance/>) - Front End Development
- WebFlow website (<http://kanibo-landing-page.webflow.io/>)
- WebFlow website (<https://saads-stupendous-project-c10d47.webflow.io/>)
- Adobe Xd to WordPress (<https://artoli.nl/>) - Front End + ACF
- Adobe Xd to WordPress (<https://managemindgroup.nl/>) - Front End + ACF
- Adobe Figma to WordPress (<https://adborenbergs.nl/>) - Front End + ACF
- Custom PSD to HTML & Bootstrap (<https://www.hairandblush.com/>)
- Custom Website Using GreenSock (<https://www.iicctld.com>).
- GreenSock Animation Website (<https://www.tedworld.com>)
- OpenCart Extension Development (Official Seller at OpenCart - Saad2018).
- PSD to WordPress Conversion at <https://saadtanvir.info/projects>
- PrewebSolution (<https://www.prewebolution.com>)- Custom Bootstrap Template.
- TaxSlips (<https://www.taxslips.ca>)- an Canadian Payroll Software in VueJS.

- Opencart Extension Seller at Opencart Official Website - DHL Payment Extension
- Codecanyon Opencart Extensions(<https://codecanyon.net/user/saadtanvir>).
- Redesign UI/Ux of Google Forms ([https://www.behance.net/gallery/88123221/Google-Forms-User-Interface-\(UI\)-Redesigning](https://www.behance.net/gallery/88123221/Google-Forms-User-Interface-(UI)-Redesigning))

SKILLS

PSD, Adobe, Figma Conversion to HTML (Expert)

Custom WordPress Theme Development (Expert)

WebFlow (Intermediate)

CodeIgnitor (Intermediate)

Core PHP (Intermediate)

CSS (Expert)

Graphical Designing (Intermediate)

GreenSock (Intermediate)

HTML (Expert)

JavaScript (Intermediate)

JQuery (Expert)

MVC Pattern (Expert)

MYSQL (Expert)

Opencart (Expert)

PSD Mockups (Expert)

SEO (Intermediate)

UI/UX (Intermediate)

PROFILE LINKS

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/saad-tanvir-31588610b/>

Behance: <https://www.behance.net/saadtanvir>

Dribbble: <https://dribbble.com/saadtanvir1994>

Portfolio: <https://saadtanvir.com/>

FREELANCING PLATFORM

Fiverr

Level 2 Seller with 5.0 rating and have earned 5k+

<https://www.fiverr.com/saadtanvir>

Upwork

100% Job Success Rate
Top Rated Freelancer and have earned 17k+
<https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~016a1e0137badd1448>

CONTENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

I can do work in following Content Management Systems:

- WordPress (with ACF).
- Webflow

LEISURE ACTIVITIES

- Learn new skills and languages.
- Freelancing on Fiver & Upwork.
- Graphical Designing.
- Develop Codecyanon Scripts.
- Blog Reading.
- Linkedin postings.

TOOLS USED

- Adobe Photoshop.
- Adobe Illustrator.
- Adobe XD.
- Adobe After Effects.
- Adobe Indesign.

REFERENCES

References available on request.